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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 4:36 PM
To: PBSP
Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Subject: FINAL REPORT / SKV1711D
Attachments: SKV1711D SUPP.pdf; SKV1711D FINAL REPORT.pdf; SKV 1711 main estimate.pdf

Hi Cindy, 
 
Finalize confirm. Please proceed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 
Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg> 
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 4:11 pm 
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FINAL REPORT / SKV1711D  
  
Dear Sirs  
 
We refer to the above and attached Final Report. 
 
Appreciate if you could confirm COR asap as follows: 
 
Total Labour : 5,390.00  
Total Parts : 3,190.05  
Total Labour & Parts : 8,580.05  
 
 
 
Thank you. 
  
Best regards, 
Cindy / HM / CT 
 
 



2

Bodyshop 
  
BMW 
Performance Motors Ltd 
  
DDI: +65 6319 0175 
FAX: +65 6479 4601 
Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 
Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg 
  
www.bmw.com.sg 
  
 
Sime Darby Motors 
A member of the Sime Darby Group 

 

 
“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named 
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime 
Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended 
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify 
the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all 
liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious 
software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily 
represent those of Sime Darby's.”  


